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From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: "David Frenette"
Subject: RE: Licence 2BE-MEA0813
Date: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 1:09:00 PM

Hi David — | have reassessed the file and you are correct. The amendment was issued AFTER the
renewal and the water amount was increased. The amount outstanding is 981.85 as you indicated.
| apologize for the error on my part.

Regards,

From: David Frenette [mailto:david.frenette@agnico-eagle.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2012 9:58 AM

To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: Licence 2BE-MEA0813

Hi Phyllis,

| just received your letter and the return of 2 cheques | sent to you to paid the fee for the licence
2BE-MEA0813.

The amendment 1 of the licence authorizes 269m3/day instead of 215m3/day. The amount should
be the same | submit to you. 981,855...and not 784,75S. | will wait for your confirmation before to
resubmit the payment...

Water Use Fees Calculator:
Northwest Territories Waters Regulations s. 9(1)(a), (b), and (c)

AGRICULTURAL UNDERTAKING
Enter the volume of authorized water use (m’iyear) 1
Calculated Annual Water Use Fea (3] 530.00

Enter the volume of authonzed water use {m’.itlaﬂ- I 269

Eniter ihe volume of authorized water use 1ms-‘!ﬁlﬂ 1
Calculated Annual Water Use Fee (§) 508185

POYWER UNDERTAKING

Identity the class of Power Undertaking (0, 1, 2, 3, 4, 5,6) :

For class 6 Power Undertakings enter the authorized output (kW) :

Calcutated Annual Water Use Fee ($)

David Frenette
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Environment and health & Safety Coordinator
Coordonnateur Environnement et Santé & Sécurité

Les Mines Ltée
Division Exploration Canada
C.P. 87

765, Chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or (Qc) Canada J9P 4N9

Tél. : 1 (819) 874-5980 (poste. 3622)
Cel : 1 (819) 355-9271





